

From: Roger Young

To: Doug Young

Date: May 19, 2009

Subject: Request for Info - STA File #0218-EX-ST-2009

Message:

Dear Mr Young, This is Philip Cheung replying on behalf of Mr. Roger Young. Firstly my apologies for the change in the response. We would like to continue with the STA license application as the need is not anticipated beyond 6 months. What would a reasonable start date be?

Would the 8th of June be sufficient?, if so I will proceed to make the modification to the application. Please let me know, I can be reached at

philip.cheung@gd-ais.com, or at 952 921 6720

thank-you for your attention.

On Behalf of Roger Young
Philip Cheung
GDAIS